
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 

Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551, V.T.C.A., Government Code, notice is 

hereby given of a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission of the 

City of Arlington, Texas, to be held in the Council Chamber in City Hall, 101 West 

Abram Street, Arlington, Texas, on the 3rd day of April 2024 at 5:30 o’clock p.m. 

The subject of said meeting is contained in the agenda for said meeting which is 

attached hereto and made a part thereof. 

This notice was posted on the 28th day of March 2024 at 3:00 o’clock p.m. 

_____________________________________ 



(/360

(/287

!"#$30

!"#$20

RR AA NN DD OO LL MM IILL LL

CO
OP

ER
CO

OP
ER

SIL
O

SIL
O

NORWOODNORWOOD

KK EE
LL LL

YY
EE LL

LL II
OO TT

TT

BO
WE

N
BO

WE
N

MA
TL

OC
K

MA
TL

OC
K

FIE
LD

ER
FIE

LD
ER

FIE
LD

ER
FIE

LD
ER

CO
OP

ER
CO

OP
ER

CO
LL

IN
S

CO
LL

IN
S

GG RR EEEENN OOAA KK SS

PE
RK

IN
S

PE
RK

IN
S

GG RR EE EE NN
OO AA

KK SS

EDENEDEN

MAINMAIN

MM AA NN SS FF II EE LL DDWW EE BB BB

BARDINBARDIN

SOUTHEASTSOUTHEAST

HARRISHARRIS

ARBROOKARBROOK

SUBLETTSUBLETT

SANFORDSANFORD

PIONEER
PIONEER

SH
ER

RY
SH

ER
RY

BROWNBROWN

NN EE
WW

YY OO
RR KK

ARKANSASARKANSAS PIONEERPIONEER

ABRAMABRAM

GG RREEEENNOOAAKKSS

MAYFIELDMAYFIELD

LAMARLAMAR

MITCHELLMITCHELL

(/360

(/287

!"#$30

!"#$20

RR AA NN DD OO LL MM IILL LL

CO
OP

ER
CO

OP
ER

SIL
O

SIL
O

NORWOODNORWOOD

KK EE
LL LL

YY
EE LL

LL II
OO TT

TT

BO
WE

N
BO

WE
N

MA
TL

OC
K

MA
TL

OC
K

FIE
LD

ER
FIE

LD
ER

FIE
LD

ER
FIE

LD
ER

CO
OP

ER
CO

OP
ER

CO
LL

IN
S

CO
LL

IN
S

GG RR EEEENN OOAA KK SS

PE
RK

IN
S

PE
RK

IN
S

GG RR EE EE NN
OO AA

KK SS

EDENEDEN

MAINMAIN

MM AA NN SS FF II EE LL DDWW EE BB BB

BARDINBARDIN

SOUTHEASTSOUTHEAST

HARRISHARRIS

ARBROOKARBROOK

SUBLETTSUBLETT

SANFORDSANFORD

PIONEER
PIONEER

SH
ER

RY
SH

ER
RY

BROWNBROWN

NN EE
WW

YY OO
RR KK

ARKANSASARKANSAS PIONEERPIONEER

ABRAMABRAM

GG RREEEENNOOAAKKSS

MAYFIELDMAYFIELD

LAMARLAMAR

MITCHELLMITCHELL

0 1 2
Miles

¿¿1

PLANNING & ZONINGPLANNING & ZONING
     April 3, 2024     April 3, 2024


This product is for informational purposes and may not have been 

prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying 
purposes. It does not

represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the 
approximate relative location of property boundaries. 

1. PD24-8- 6309 Joplin Road



Agenda

 

Planning and Zoning Commission -
Regular Session

 City Hall Council Chamber
101 W. Abram Street

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

II.A Minutes of March 20, 2024 Regular Session Meeting

III. PUBLIC HEARING FOR ZONING CASES

III.A Zoning Case PD24-8 (6309 Joplin Road) - Application for approval of a change in zoning
from Residential Single-Family-7.2 (RS-7.2) to Planned Development (PD) for
Residential Medium-Density-12 (RM-12) uses with a development plan, on
approximately 0.903-acres.

IV. MISCELLANEOUS

V. ADJOURN

 

 
Wednesday, April 3, 2024 

5:30 PM

 

 

 P&Z Regular Session Minutes 3-20-2024

 

 Staff Report - Zoning Case PD24-8 (6309 Joplin Road)
Case Information - Zoning Case PD24-8 (6309 Joplin Road)
Itemized Allowable Uses - Zoning Case PD24-8 (6309 Joplin Road)
Location Map - Zoning Case PD24-8 (6309 Joplin Road)
Photos - Zoning Case PD24-8 (6309 Joplin Road)
Applicant Narrative - Zoning Case PD24-8 (6309 Joplin Road)
Development Plan - Zoning Case PD24-8 (6309 Joplin Road)
Petition of Support - Zoning Case PD24-8 (6309 Joplin Road)

  
A. Reports from Boards/Commissions Liaisons
 
B. Reports from Staff and Announcements
 
C. Discussion of Future Meeting Dates and Times

 
Note:
City Hall is wheelchair accessible. For other accommodations or sign interpretive services, please call
the Business Services Division at 817-459-6652 no later than 24 hours in advance.

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2530496/DRAFT_P_Z_Regular_Session_Minutes_3-20-2024.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2530883/FINAL_PD24-8_6309_Joplin_Rd_SR.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2529840/_att-i__Case_Information.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2529836/_att-ii__Itemized_Allowable_Uses.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2529837/_att-iii__Location_Map.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2530490/_att-iv__Photos.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2529843/_att-v__Applicant_Narrative.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2529844/_att-vi__Development_Plan.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2529846/_att-vii__Pettion_of_Support.pdf


 

Staff Report 
 
Zoning Case PD24-8 (6309 Joplin Rd) 
Planning and Zoning Meeting Date: 04-03-2024 Document Being Considered: Ordinance 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
Following the public hearing, consider Zoning Case PD24-8 to change the zoning from RS-7.2 
to a Planned Development (PD) for limited Residential Medium-Density-12 (RM-12) uses, with 
a Development Plan. 
 
PRIOR BOARD OR COUNCIL ACTION 
None 
 
REQUEST 
The applicant requests to change the zoning on approximately 0.903 acres of land addressed 
at 6309 Joplin Road, generally located south of West Sublett Road and east of Joplin Road. 
 
Current zoning:  Residential Single-Family-7.2 (RS-7.2) 
 
Requested zoning:  Planned Development (PD) for Residential Medium-Density-12 (RM-12) 

uses, with a Development Plan. 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
Existing Site Conditions 
The subject site is currently not platted and vacant. 

History 
The property was developed with a single-family detached home between 1942 and 1958. It 
was demolished between 2007 and 2009. The area around the site generally started being 
developed in the late fifties.  

  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1958                                      2003                                       2023         



Page 2 of 8 

Adjacent Land Uses  
Property to the north:   
Zoned Planned Development (PD) for limited Community 
Commercial (CC) uses and developed with self-storage 
units. 
 
Property to the east and south: 
Zoned Village on the Green at Tierra Verde (VG): 
Developed with an accessory structure. 
 
Property to the west:  
Within Kennedale City Limits and developed with single-
family detached homes.  
 
PROPOSED LAND USE 
The rezoning application requests a Planned Development (PD) for limited Residential 
Medium-Density-12 (RM-12) on 0.903 acres for an eight-lot single-family-attached 
development.  
 
The RM-12 zoning district allows for short-term rentals, but the applicant agrees to prohibit 
short-term rentals within this planned development.  
 
DEVELOPMENT PLAN ANALYSIS 
Site Access  
Existing Joplin Road dead ends at the north end of this site. The developer will be required to 
extend Joplin Road including the sidewalk on the east and west side, up to the south property 
line of this site.  
 
The applicant proposes access to the site through a private road along the northern property 
line.  
 
Lot Dimensional Standards and Setbacks 
The proposed development does not meet all the dimensional standards, as noted in the chart 
below. 

Table I: Lot Requirements for RM-12 
 Required Proposed 
Lot Area (min.) 2,900 sq ft 1,800 sq ft 
Gross Living Area (min) 800 sq ft 1,200 sq ft 
Lot Width (min) 20 ft 30 ft 
Lot Depth (min) 100 ft 60 ft 
Street Front Setback (min) 40 40 ft 43.6 ft 
Interior Side Setback (min) 5 ft 5 ft 
Interior Rear Setback (min) 10 ft 5 ft 
Steet Side Setback (min) 20 ft 5 ft 
Street Rear Setback (min)  5ft 5ft 
Lot Coverage (max) 75% 69% 

 



Page 3 of 8 

 
 
Building Design 
There will be eight townhomes with rear-loaded garages accessed off private alleys. The 
applicant is proposing to utilize the area outside of the detention area as a common open 
space. It will have a bench and a trash receptacle for people that would like to spend time 
there. The development will also have another common open space towards the street 
frontage. A common open space is not required for this development. Each building will have 
two townhomes. Two townhome buildings will face each other with a common 10-foot-wide 
mews between them. One townhome building will face the common open area along the street 
frontage. Another townhome building will face the common open area towards the rear of the 
development.  
 

 
The UDC states a minimum of two distinct building materials from the preferred material list 
shall be utilized on all façades to provide architectural detail and interest. The applicant is 
providing stucco, brick, and siding on all elevations with the primary material being brick on 
all elevations. The applicant is providing composite shingle roofs with a pitch of 6/12 for all 
buildings. The UDC requires each townhome to have a porch of at least twenty square feet. 
The applicant is providing 100-square-foot front porches.  
 
Tree Mitigation 
The proposed protected trees for removal consist of cedar, blackjack oak, pecan, elm, and 
post oak. The applicant is preserving two protected trees at the southeast corner of the site, 
which accounts for 34% of the total protected caliper inches from this site. This site is 0.903 
acres. The UDC does not require tree preservation for residential developments that are less 
than an acre in size.  However, the Commission and City Council may require preservation as 
part of the planned development process, regardless of project size.  
 
Landscaping 
The development is required to have at least six shrubs and one tree in the front yard of each 
townhome. The applicant is requesting a deviation from the required front yard tree. All 
required trees per townhome should be within the front yard, but the development will have 



Page 4 of 8 

them along the private roads, at the south end of the private access drive, and within the 
common open space.  
 
Screening and Buffering 
The applicant is providing a four-foot-high wrought iron fence in the front yard of each 
townhome. The UDC requires a level 3, 30-foot buffer with screening along the northern 
property line as the northern property’s current use is for self-storage. This buffer shall consist 
of a total of 43 three-inch caliper trees layered into two rows. A six-foot minimum and eight 
foot maximum screening fence is required. One-hundred percent masonry (brick, stone, 
architecturally finished reinforced concrete), or any other sustainable material with more than 
thirty-year life expectancy to give a long lasting, aesthetically pleasing appearance. Materials 
should preferably have a low maintenance factor and be complemented with landscaping, 
where appropriate.  
 
The applicant is requesting a deviation from the trees and fence material as the adjacent PD 
to the north was initially approved for a level 3 screen and buffer, which consisted of a 100% 
masonry fence with 53 trees, but was then approved for a six-foot-high wrought iron fence 
through an administrative change to the PD. The administrative change was requested to 
prevent the removal of a large number of mature trees in that buffer area. The approved 
wrought iron fence has not yet been built. The applicant requests a deviation from level 3 
screening and proposes a six-foot high cedar fence with metal posts and caps. The applicant 
also proposes a deviation from the 43 required trees within that buffer as there are already 
trees between both properties.  
 
Parking 
The development is providing two-car garages for each townhome and six visitor parking 
spaces. 
 
Traffic 
Comparing the existing RS-7.2 residential to the proposed eight townhomes, this will not 
significantly impact the adjacent roadway system. 
 
Deviations 
The proposed Development Plan is seeking deviations from the following UDC requirements: 
 

 
‐ Section 2.2.7.C.1., RM-12 Minimum Lot Area 

 A townhome shall have a minimum lot area of 2,900 square-feet. 
 All eight townhome lots are proposed to be a minimum of 1,800 square-

feet. 
 

‐ Section 2.2.7.C.4., RM-12 Minimum Lot Depth 
 A townhome shall have a minimum lot depth of 100 feet. 
 All eight townhome lots are proposed to be a minimum of 60-feet deep. 

 
‐ Section 2.2.7.D.6., Street Side Setbacks 

 A minimum street side setback of 20-feet is required from private access 
easements or alleys. 

 All eight townhomes have a minimum street side setback of 5-feet from 
the private access easement. 
 

‐ Section 2.2.7.D.8., RM-12 Minimum Interior Setbacks 
 A minimum rear setback of 10-feet is required. 
 All eight townhomes have a minimum rear setback of 5-feet. 
 

‐ Section 5.2.2.A.2.b.ii.2., Option 2: Required Front Yard Landscaping 



Page 5 of 8 

 The applicant chose UDC option 2 for the front yard landscaping of each 
townhome, which requires a minimum of six shrubs and one tree. 

 The applicant is providing all trees but requests a deviation to provide 
those along the street, private access, and open space instead of in the 
front yard of each townhome.   

 
‐ Section 5.3.1.D.Table 5.3-1 Residential Screening and Buffering 

 The UDC requires a level three 30-foot buffer along the northern 
property line, which includes 43 staggered trees and a 6- to 8-foot high 
100% masonry fence. 

 The applicant is not meeting the 30-foot landscape buffer, and in lieu of 
the masonry fence, they are requesting to provide a six-foot high cedar 
fence with cap and metal posts. 

 
COORDINATION WITH OTHER PLANS 
Comprehensive Plan (2015). Land use goals for this area are defined as “Rural 
Residential.” The “Rural Residential” area provides a unique opportunity for the city to provide 
residential choices to residents who desire larger, higher priced single-family homes in a more 
rural setting. The area should focus on low-density single-family residential use with various 
natural amenities and trails to connect to the city’s greenway network. This development does 
not meet the intent of the rural residential land use goal. 
 
The proposed development promotes the following “Value Our Neighborhood” strategies: 

 6.1. Encourage the development of housing choices that meet the needs of current 
and emerging populations including singles, couples, small and large families, empty 
nesters, and seniors. 

 
Economic Development Strategic Plan (2021). The 2021 Economic Development 
Strategic Plan encourages the implementation of a strong mix of housing options using a high-
impact community development strategy to maintain and grow the local talent pool.  
 

Strategies and Actions 3.1. Promote development of diverse housing options: 
Placemaking is closely linked to housing. Many Dallas-Fort Worth area communities 
are skewed toward single-family detached housing because of their origins as suburbs. 
As these communities mature, they draw in new businesses and residents who bring 
with them a variety of experiences and preferences with regard to housing. Ensuring 
that Arlington offers a strong mix of housing options, including multifamily, 
townhomes, and downtown living, should be an essential element of this high-impact 
community development.  

 
US 287 Corridor Strategic Plan (2016). The land use recommendations for this parcel 
include low intensity mixed use. This designation is intended a mixture of low-density non-
residential and residential land uses. They are referred to as mixed use because these areas 
integrate developments that may contain residential, retail, public, parks and entertainment 
components. Uses can include targeted housing for seniors or millennials are looking for 
proximity to goods and services. Walkable connections and coordination with surrounding 
developments are key considerations. 
 
Hike and Bike System Master Plan (2011). There are no planned hike and bike paths 
adjacent to the subject property. There is an existing sidewalk on Joplin Road, connecting 
Sublett Road to where Joplin Road dead ends.  
 
Thoroughfare Development Plan (2017). Sublett Road is the major four-lane arterial 
providing access via Joplin Road to this site. Joplin Road currently dead ends immediately 
north of this subject site. The Thoroughfare Development Plan indicates a future north-south 
through connection of Joplin Road from Sublett Road to Falcon River Way. 
 



Page 6 of 8 

Capital Improvement Projects. The improvement of Sublett Road from Joplin to Kennedale 
city limits are ongoing, with an estimated completion in 2025. The projects will construct road 
connections at City of Kennedale and at Joplin Road, with a bridge over a tributary of Rush 
Creek.  The street will be constructed 44 feet wide and will be three traffic lanes with bike 
lanes. 
 
Historic Structures/Historic Resources Survey (2007). This parcel is currently vacant, 
with no existing structures. Previously, a structure approximately 50-70 years old was 
demolished between 2007 and 2009 without a demolition permit. 
 
With the proposed eight townhome development, this proposed project is not consistent with 
the specific “Rural Residential” classification for this area in the Comprehensive Plan. 
However, a townhome development provides additional housing diversity called for in the 
Comprehensive Plan, Economic Development Strategic Plan, and the US 287 Corridor 
Strategic Plan.  
 
Townhomes typically are a good buffer transition between the existing large lot residential to 
the south, a possible single-family detached development to the south, the multi-family to 
the east and west, and the commercial property to the north, along Sublett Road. 
 
Coordination and connection with existing developments and the possible single-family 
detached neighborhood to the south is key. Connection to the existing sidewalk on Joplin Road 
is highly encouraged. 
 
STAFF CONSIDERATIONS 
If the Commission is inclined to approve the request, staff has the following considerations 
for improvement: 

1. Provide a masonry fence along north side. 
2. Provide landscaping at the ends of both private alleys and the mews. 
3. Provide low landscaping at the drive approach, maintaining visibility triangles. 
4. Provide enhanced paving at the entrance of the development drive. 

 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
Attached: i. Case Information 
 ii. Itemized Allowable Uses 
 iii. Location Map 
 iv. Photos 
 v. Applicant Narrative 
 vi. Development Plan 
 vii.  Petition of Support   
    
Under separate cover: None 
Available in the City Secretary’s office: None  
 
CITY COUNCIL DATE                                       May 7, 2024     
    
STAFF CONTACTS 
Amy Lopez Lisa Sudbury, AICP 
Planner Development Planning Manager 
Planning and Development Services Planning and Development Services 
817-459-6655 817-459-6532 
Amy.Lopez@arlingtontx.gov Lisa.Sudbury@arlingtontx.gov  



Case Information  
   

Zoning Case PD24-8  i-1 
Prepared:   03/26/2024      Amy Lopez 

Legal Applicant: MMA, Inc., Jacob Sumpter 
 519 East Border Steet, Arlington, TX 76010 
 (817) 469-1671 
 
Property Owner:  Kenneth Dennis 
 
Sector Plan:  Southwest 
 
Council District:  2 
 
Allowable Uses: See attachment ii-1. 
 
Development History: The subject site is not platted and is vacant.  
 
Transportation: The site currently does not have a point of access. 
 

Thoroughfare Existing Proposed 
Joplin Road Major Collector 

35-ft ROW 
2-lane, undivided 

Major Collector 
35-ft ROW 

2-lane, undivided 
 
Traffic Impact: Comparing the proposed use of eight townhomes and the 

possible 3-4 detached homes on this site, it will generate similar 
traffic patterns and will not significantly impact the adjacent 
roadway system. However, as discussed in email with Keith 
Dennis in May at time of pre-submittal meeting, the developer is 
responsible to provide roadway sufficient for its development to 
support a 80,000 pound fire truck and other public services 
providers. The above property shall continue extending the 
concrete roadway along the west property line in Joplin Road 
within city right-of-way to a typical city 28 Concrete Pavement 
Section concrete street standard detail.  

 
Water & Sewer:  A 12-inch water main is available in Joplin Road. Two offsite 8-

inch sanitary sewer main are available. One is in Joplin Road and 
another one east of the property line. Any offsite public sanitary 
sewer easement will be at the expense and responsibility of the 
developer. 

 
Drainage: The site is located within the Rush Creek drainage basin and is 

not located within the FEMA floodplain.No significant drainage 
impacts are expected to result from development of this site as 
long as all relevant city ordinances are complied with. 

Fire: Fire Station 13, located at 7100 Russell Curry Road, provides 
protection to this site.  The estimated fire response time is less 
than five minutes, which is in keeping with recommended 
standards. 

 



Case Information  
   
 

Zoning Case PD24-8  i-2 
Prepared:   03/26/2024     Amy Lopez 

School District: Kennedale Independent School District. 
 
 
This notice was posted to 5,000 residents in 22 neighborhoods within 1-mile of the subject 
site. Map is attached.  

  Property Owners: 5 
  Letters of Support: 1 pages 
  Letter of Opposition: 0 pages 
 

 
 



 

Itemized Allowable Uses 
   

Zoning Case:  ZA24-2  ii-1 
Prepared:   02/07/2024   Amy Lopez 

 
Allowable Uses: Residential Single-Family-7.2 (RS-7.2) 

Permitted (P) – Dwelling, single-family detached on minimum 
7,200 Square Feet, Non-Residential on minimum 15,000 square 
foot lots, Assisted living facility (≤6 residents), Community 
home for disabled persons, Foster family home, Foster group 
home, Government administration and civic buildings, Religious 
assembly, Public or private school, Community garden, Public 
park or playground, Golf course, Utility lines, towers or 
metering station, Telecommunication Facilities Building-
mounted antennae and towers.  

Accessory Uses Permitted (P) - Accessory building (not 
listed below), Accessory use (not listed below), Alternative 
energy system, Carport, Garage (private), Home-based 
business, and Swimming pool (private). 

Specific Use Permit (SUP) – Assisted living facility (≥7 
residents), Philanthropic institution (other than listed), Bed and 
breakfast inn, Day care center, Country club, Marina, Airport or 
landing field, Gas well, Telecommunication Facilities Towers 
≤75 ft Stealth towers ≤100 ft, Telecommunication Facilities 
Towers >75 ft Stealth towers >100 ft.  

Accessory Uses Specific Use Permit (S) - Community 
center (private), and Secondary living unit. 

Permitted with Supplemental Use Standards (P*) - Public 
or private school, Public park or playground, Bed and breakfast 
inn, Day care center, Gas well, Telecommunication Facilities 
Building-mounted antennae and towers, Telecommunication 
Facilities Towers ≤75 ft Stealth towers ≤100 ft, and 
Telecommunication Facilities Towers >75 ft Stealth towers 
>100 ft. 

Accessory Uses Permitted with Supplemental Use 
Standards (P*) - Accessory building (not listed below), 
Alternative energy system, Carport, Home-based business, and 
Secondary living unit.   

 

 



  

Itemized Allowable Uses 
    

Zoning Case:  PD24-8   ii-2 
Prepared:   03/26/2024    Amy Lopez 

Allowable Uses: Residential Medium-Density-12 (RM-12) 

Permitted (P) – Dwelling, duplex on minimum 6,000 square 
feet, Dwelling, live/work, Dwelling, single-family detached 
Dwelling, on minimum 7,200 Square Feet, Dwelling, townhouse 
on minimum 2,900 square feet, Non-Residential on minimum 
15,000 square foot lots, Assisted living facility (≤6 residents), 
Community home for disabled persons, Foster family home, 
Foster group home, Nursing home, Government administration 
and civic buildings, Religious assembly, Public or private school, 
Community garden, Public park or playground, Golf course, 
Utility lines, towers or metering station, Telecommunication 
Facilities Building-mounted antennae and towers. 

Accessory Uses Permitted (P) - Accessory building (not 
listed below), Accessory use (not listed below), Alternative 
energy system, Garage apartment, Garage (private), Home-
based business, and Swimming pool (private). 

Specific Use Permit (S) - Assisted living facility (≥7 
residents), Philanthropic institution (other than listed), Bed and 
breakfast inn, Day care center, Country club, Marina, Airport or 
landing field, Gas well, Telecommunication Facilities Towers 
≤75 ft Stealth towers ≤100 ft Telecommunication Facilities 
Towers >75 ft Stealth towers >100 ft. 

Accessory Uses Specific Use Permit (S) - Community 
center (private), and Secondary living unit 

Permitted with Supplemental Use Standards (P*) - 
Dwelling, live/work, Nursing home, Public or private school, 
Public park or playground, Bed and breakfast inn, 
Telecommunication Facilities Building-mounted antennae and 
towers. 

Accessory Uses Permitted with Supplemental Use 
Standards (P*) - Accessory building (not listed below), 
Alternative energy system, Garage apartment, Home-based 
business, and Secondary living unit. 

Permitted by Planned Development Only (PD) – Cottage 
Communities. 

 



6401

63
09

63
11

VG

RS-7.2

RMF-22

CC
PD-CC
PD16-16

JOPLIN RD

FA
LC

ON
MI

LL
RD

US 287 HWY

US 287 FWY S B
OW

EN
 R

D

S EDEN RD/

LOCATION MAP
PD24-8

_̂

iii-1Prepared: 3-7-2024

REQUEST FOR PLANNED
DEVELOPMENT (PD)
FOR RM-12 USES WITH 
A DEVELOPMENT PLAN
ON 0.903 ACRES

TD

This product is for informational purposes and may not have been prepared for or be
suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It does not represent an

on-the-ground survey and represents only the approximate relative location of property boundaries. 
0 10050

Feet



  iv-1 
 

PD24-8 
East of Joplin Road and south of West Sublett Road 

  

 

  

 
  

 
 

 

  

 

 

 

View south 

View north View west 

      View east, subject site 

  

  



Project Narra�ve for Proposed Development at 
6309 Joplin Road, Arlington, Texas 

 

Introduc�on 

MMA, Inc. is excited to present to the City of Arlington a comprehensive proposal for the 
development of the property located at 6309 Joplin Road. This proposal seeks approval for 
rezoning the property to a Planned Development to facilitate the construc�on of a community-
oriented residen�al project using RM-12 as the base zoning. 

 

Current Zoning and Proposed Change 

The property is currently zoned Residen�al 7.2 (RS-7.2), which does not permit the 
development of townhomes. We are reques�ng a rezoning to (PD) Planned Development to 
accommodate this residen�al project. This change is pivotal in realizing a development that 
aligns with the city's growth and supply of current housing needs. 

Devia�ons 

• Minimum Lot area 1,800 SF 
• Minimum Lot Depth 60 feet 
• Minimum interior Rear Setback 5’ 
• Residen�al Landscaping (Collector) Op�on 2: 6 shrubs minimum with required trees 

located at street and open space at 1 per unit 
• Rear entry garages served by 20’ private alley which is consistent with similar projects 

recently approved.  
• The Level 2 screening buffer required along the northern property line is shown on the 

as builts of the storage facility to the north. This fence has not been constructed and we 
propose the construc�on of a 6’ cedar fence with metal posts to sa�sfy buffer 
requirements.  

Compensa�ons 

• Density (dwelling units per acre) 8 dua 
• Gross Living Area minimum 1,200 SF 
• Minimum Lot width 30 feet 
• Minimum Street Front Setback 43 feet and Open Space lot between building and 

property line  



• Minimum Interior Rear Setback 75 feet with Open Space lot between lots and rear 
property line  

• Common Open Space of .234 Acres provided 
• Landscape buffer Level 2 adjacent to commercial is 40 feet across entry drive 
• Entry Feature on each dwelling to include 100 SF porch 
• Roof Design minimum of a 6:12 pitch 

 

Project Overview 

Our vision is to transform the currently underu�lized property into a quaint residen�al 
community. The development plan includes the construc�on of 8 single-family atached 
residen�al units, specifically townhomes, which caters to the growing need for affordable and 
equitable housing op�ons in Arlington. The project is a one-acre lot with PD-Community 
Commercial zoning to the north (developed as a storage facility,) and VG-Village Green zoning to 
the east and south which is currently undeveloped. The property also lies on the boundary of 
Kennedale, TX to the west where one would find a vacant single-family lot and a new mul�-
family housing development across Joplin Road. Within the development there are .234 acres of 
open space reserved for the purposes of recrea�on and storm water reten�on. The 
development also preserves seven exis�ng trees and u�lizes na�ve and adapted plan�ngs for 
the landscape. 

Vehicular access to the units is provided with rear entry garages via private alleys. This allows 
the front of each unit to either open to a communal green space or face the entrance of an 
opposite townhome across a shared pedestrian walkway that is flanked by private yards. Each 
yard is enclosed by ornamental iron fence and laid with ar�ficial turf, offering a low-
maintenance, evergreen space for residents to enjoy. This design effec�vely balances private 
outdoor areas with a communal walkway, crea�ng a cohesive yet individualized living 
environment.  

The architectural design features a two-�ered townhome topped with a dis�nc�ve cross-gable 
roof. Its exterior presents a mix of materials, with brickwork adorning the lower sec�on and 
either fiber cement or stucco siding on the upper, separated by a horizontal band that clearly 
marks the division between the floors. The facade is punctuated with evenly spaced rectangular 
windows along with post supported pa�o entries, enhancing the townhome’s tradi�onal style 
and charm. 

 

Conclusion 

Our proposed development at 6309 Joplin Road not only aligns with the city's goals for 
residen�al growth but also addresses cri�cal infrastructure and environmental considera�ons. 



We believe this project will significantly contribute to the community by providing quality 
housing op�ons and enhancing the overall livability of the area. We respec�ully request the 
city's considera�on for the rezoning of this property to a (PD) Planned Development, allowing 
this beneficial project to come to frui�on. 

 



EX-8'' SS

EX-12'' W

EX-12'' W

EX-12'' W

EX-12'' W

EX-12'' W

EX-12'' W

EX
-8

'' S
S

EX
-8

'' S
S

'' S
S

EX
-8

'' S
S

EX
-8

'' S
S

EX
-8

'' S
S

EX
-8

'' S
S

PL
O

TT
ED

 B
Y:

 B
R

AN
D

O
N

 U
TT

ER
BA

C
K 

D
AT

E:
 2

/2
7/

20
24

 9
:0

8 
AM

 P
AT

H
: P

:\3
74

4-
00

-0
1\

20
0 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 Z

on
in

g\
20

1 
Zo

ni
ng

 R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n\

D
es

ig
n\

Pl
ot

 S
he

et
s\

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
.d

w
g

PLANNED DEVELOPMENT
JOPLIN COTTAGES
ARLINGTON, TEXAS

NOVEMBER 2023

CASE #_________

LAND USE SUMMARY

DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

DEVELOPMENT PLAN

ARCHITECTURE BREAKDOWN

LOT 1X

LO
T

 6
X

LOT 12X

ROW

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 5

LOT 7

LOT 8

LOT 9

LOT 10

LOT 11X



8'' SS
8'' SS

8'' W

8'' W

8'' W

8'' W 8'' W 8'' W 8'' W 8'' W 8'' W

8'' W
8'' W

8'' SS
8'' SS

8'' SS 8'' SS 8'' SS 8'' SS
8'' SS

8'' SS
8'' SS 8'' SS 8'' SS

8'' W
8'' W

 W

EX-12'' W

EX-12'' W

EX-12'' W

EX-12'' W

PL
O

TT
ED

 B
Y:

 B
R

AN
D

O
N

 U
TT

ER
BA

C
K 

D
AT

E:
 2

/2
7/

20
24

 9
:1

4 
AM

 P
AT

H
: P

:\3
74

4-
00

-0
1\

40
0 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e\
40

3 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

s\
D

es
ig

n\
Ba

se
-X

R
EF

\T
R

EE
 M

IT
IG

AT
IO

N
.d

w
g

PLANNED DEVELOPMENT
JOPLIN COTTAGES
ARLINGTON, TEXAS

NOVEMBER 2023

CASE #_________



EX-12'' W

EX-12'' W

EX-12'' W

EX-12'' W

8'' SS
8'' SS

8'' W

8'' W

8'' W

8'' W 8'' W 8'' W 8'' W 8'' W 8'' W

8'' W
8'' W

8'' SS
8'' SS

8'' SS 8'' SS 8'' SS 8'' SS
8'' SS

8'' SS
8'' SS 8'' SS 8'' SS 8'' S

8'' W
8'' W

Know what's

R

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y:
 B

R
AN

D
O

N
 U

TT
ER

BA
C

K 
D

AT
E:

 2
/2

7/
20

24
 2

:5
4 

PM
 P

AT
H

: P
:\3

74
4-

00
-0

1\
40

0 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e\

40
3 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
s\

D
es

ig
n\

Ba
se

-X
R

EF
\L

AN
D

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN
.d

w
g

PLANNED DEVELOPMENT
JOPLIN COTTAGES
ARLINGTON, TEXAS

NOVEMBER 2023

CASE #_________

LANDSCAPE PLAN












	Notice of Public Meeting
	Case Location Map
	Regular Session Agenda
	Regular Session Agenda Items
	Zoning Case PD24-8 (6309 Joplin Road)
	Staff Report
	Case Information
	Itemized Allowable Uses
	Location Map
	Photos
	Applicant Narrative
	Development Plan
	Petition of Support





